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SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
2379 BROAD STREET 
BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604-6899 
TELEPHONE:  352-796-7211  FAX:  352-754-3497 
 
May 21, 2020 

 
RFB 2005- S-159 UPPER AND MIDDLE CONCRETE RESTORATION PROJECT IN 

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

ADDENDUM #3 
(Acknowledgment is Required) 

 
The Respondent must acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including a signed copy 
of this Addendum with its Request for Proposal. 
 
Please note that underlined information (example) is added wording and stricken information (example) is 
deleted wording. 
 
Please note the following change to the third paragraph of Section 3.6, EPOXY CRACK REPAIR, of the above 
referenced solicitation: 
 
3.6 EPOXY CRACK REPAIR. Epoxy shall be injected into all cracks in damaged concrete as indicated by the 

District in those walls included in the Scope of Work listed herein. Installation instructions and 
recommendations by the epoxy manufacturer shall be followed. 
 
Cracks shall be injected with sufficient pressure to ensure full penetration of the epoxy but without causing 
further damage. 
 
The location, drilling, and preparation of ports for injection shall be as required for chemical grout Epoxy 
Injection herein. 

 
Brian Bickhardt 
Senior Procurement Specialist 
cc:  Project Manager 
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